Ramendra Singh

From: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Sent: 15 July 2024 18:10

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; info@sterlingsolutions.in;
indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in; quotes@sterlingsolutions.in

Subject: RE: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-07-15 at 17.58.18,jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-07-15 at
17.58.17 jpeg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
We are not dealing with this brand - HOSHIZAKI

Kind Regards

Mobile: 9625146164
Email: spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in

Sterling Solutions
Address :  Unit no. 511-B, 5ft Floor, Welldone Tech Park, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message
only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a
written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this
message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future.

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; info@sterlingsolutions.in; indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in;
guotes@sterlingsolutions.in

Subject: RE: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z7

HI,
Detail shared on whatsap pls check and share the gtn

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677

From: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Sent: 15 July 2024 17:33

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; info@sterlingsolutions.in; indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in;




guotes@sterlingsolutions.in
Subject: FW: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please send make of compressor or send photograph of compressor where details mentioned.

Kind Regards
Sindhu | Head — Parts Experts

Mobile: 9625146164

Email: spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in
Sterling Solutions

Address :  Unit no. 511-B, 5ft Floor, Welldone Tech Park, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018

www.sterlingsolutions.in

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
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:03 PM

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

Subject: Qtn for Compressor NEU6214Z

Dear partners,
Kindly share the gtn for the below products

Compressor NEU6214Z FOR PIZZA HUT OUTLET

Delivery address: Haridwar

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677



